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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, November 18, 201 1 11:43 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; JAS@beggslane.com; RAB@beggslane.com; 
chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; schef@gbwlegal.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle 
Docket No. 11 01 38-El 

Attachments: 11.18.1 1 FIPUG Objections to Staff 1st PODS (l).pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

vkaufman@kanmlaw.com 
(850) 681-3828 

This filing is made in Docket No. 110138-El. 

The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. 
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO FIPUG (NO. 1). 

The attached document is FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP OBJECTIONS TO STAFF'S FIRST 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@kaamlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
www . kaamlaw . com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank 
you. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in Rates by 
Staff Power Company 

I 

DOCKETNO.: 110138-E1 
FILED: November 18,201 1 

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP OBJECTIONS TO STAFF’S FIRST 
REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO FIPUG (NO. 1) 

Pursuant to rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, rule 1.350 of the Florida Rules 

of Civil Procedure, and the Order Establishing Procedure in this matter, the Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group’s (FIPUG) hereby serves its objections to the Staffs First Request for 

Production of Documents (No. 1) and states as follows: 

GENERAL OBJECTIONS 

With respect to any “Definitions” and “Instructions” in Staffs Requests for Production, 

FIPUG objects to any definitions or instructions that are inconsistent with FIPUG’s discovery 

obligations under applicable rules. If some question arises as to FIPUG’ s discovery obligations, 

FIPUG will comply with applicable rules and not with any of Staffs definitions that are 

inconsistent with those rules. FIPUG also objects to any request that calls for documents to be 

produced from the files of FIPUG’s counsel in this matter because such documents are privileged 

and are otherwise not within the scope of discovery under the applicable rules and law. 

Furthermore, FIPUG objects to any definition or request that seeks to encompass persons 

or entities other than FIPUG who are not parties to this action and thus are not subject to 

discovery. No responses to the requests will be made on behalf of persons or entities other than 

FIPUG. Furthermore, FIPUG objects to any request that calls for FIPUG to create documents 

that it otherwise does not have because there is no such requirement under the applicable rules 

and law. 



Additionally, FIPUG generally objects to Staffs Requests to the extent that they call for 

documents protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, the 

accountanthlient privilege, the trade secret privilege, or any other applicable privilege or 

protection afforded by law. FIPUG will provide a privilege log in accordance with the 

applicable law or as may be agreed to by the parties to the extent, if at all, that any document 

request calls for the production of privileged or protected documents. 

Further, in certain circumstances, FIPUG may determine upon investigation and analysis 

that documents responsive to certain requests to which objections are not otherwise asserted are 

confidential and proprietary and should be produced only under an appropriate confidentiality 

agreement and protective order, if at all. By agreeing to provide such information in response to 

such a request, FIPUG is not waiving its right to insist upon appropriate protection of 

confidentiality by means of a confidentiality agreement, protective order, or the procedures 

otherwise provided by law or in the Order Establishing Procedure. FIPUG hereby asserts its 

right to require such protection of any and all information that may qualify for protection under 

the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Order Establishing Procedure, and all other applicable 

statutes, rules and legal principles. 

FIPUG generally objects to Staffs Requests for Production to the extent that they call for 

the production of “all” documents of any nature, including, every copy of every document 

responsive to the requests. FIPUG will make a good faith, reasonably diligent attempt to identify 

and obtain responsive documents when no objection has been asserted to the production of such 

documents, but it is not practicable or even possible to identify, obtain, and produce “all” 

documents. In addition, FIPUG reserves the right to supplement any of its responses to Staffs 

Request for Production if FIPUG cannot produce documents immediately due to their magnitude 
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and the work required to aggregate them, or if FIPUG later discovers additional responsive 

documents in the course of this proceeding. 

FIPUG generally objects to each Request to the extent that it calls for information that is 

Where practical, FIPUG will make an effort to redact irrelevant not relevant to this case. 

information with a notation regarding the nature of the redaction. 

By making these general objections at this time, FIPUG does not waive or relinquish its 

right to assert additional general and specific objections to Staffs discovery at the time FIPUG’s 

response is due under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Order Establishing Procedure. 

FIPUG provides these general objections at this time to comply with the intent of the Order 

Establishing Procedure to reduce the delay in identifying and resolving any potential discovery 

disputes. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850)681-3828 
Facsimile: (850)68 1-8788 
vkaufman@,karzmlaw .corn 
jmovle@,ka~mlaw .corn 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group Objections to Staffs First Request for Production of Documents to Florida 

Industrial Power Users Group (No. 1) has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 

18* day of November, 20 1 1, to the following: 

Caroline Klancke 
Keino Young 
Martha Barrera 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

J. R. Kelly 
Joseph McGlothlin 
Erik L. Sayler 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 11 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 -2950 

Karen White 
Major Christopher C. Thompson 
Federal Executive Agencies 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 

AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC 

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. La Via 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee FL 32308 

Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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